# Jin Narihira

### Senior Frontend Engineer

I am an experienced & talented & enthusiast developer interested in building usable, useful, well-constructed websites. Proficient at performing well as working in a group or independently in a fastpaced setting. Have deep understanding and top skills & experience of pixel perfect frontend coding and creative self-create. I am interested in continuation of learning and cooperation with excellent people.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Senior Frontend Engineer Terraspaces LLC

Canada \* Remote

05/2022 - 02/2023 Achievements/Tasks

- Collaborated with stakeholders during development processes to confirm creative proposals and design best practices.
- Made recommendations for new technology integration based on suitability and alignment to business goals.
- Worked to support the senior creative staff with day-today tasks.
- Contributing to process improvements in software development, project management, and quality assurance
- Experienced in REST APIs and Web Socket APIs.

### React.js / Next.js Developer

**HiQ** Finland

08/2020 - 04/2022

Helsinki, Uusimaa, Finland \* Onsite

#### Achievements/Tasks

- Cultivated interpersonal skills by building positive relationships with others.
- Exercised leadership capabilities by successfully motivating and inspiring others. Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.
- Designed whole pages in the site and then converted to Material UI base Front-end using React.js + Typescript.

### Senior React Developer

DXC Technology

07/2018 - 07/2020

Ashburn, Virginia, United States \* Remote

#### Achievements/Tasks

- Coordinated with digital content manager to obtain content for updates and expansions.
- Coded using HTML, CSS and JavaScript to develop features for both mobile and web platforms.
- Advocated for well-tested and documented, high quality code.
- Implemented AWS to allow easy iteration in company cloud infrastructure.

### SKILLS



### PERSONAL PROJECTS

Terraspaces (05/2022 - 02/2023)

https://terraspaces.io

HiQ Finland (08/2020 - 04/2022)

https://hiq.fi/

DXC Technology (07/2018 - 07/2020) https://dxc.com/

### **EDUCATION**

#### **Computer Science** University of Helsinki

09/2014 - 04/2018

Courses

- Computer Science
- Graphic design

- Helsinki, Finland
- Computer Engineering
- **INTERESTS**

Sports : Football, Table Tennis

Online Games : Warcraft , League of legend, Tetris

- linkedin.com/in/jin-n-51064824a
  - twitter.com/JNarihira

Narashi, NARA, Japan

jnarihira@gmail.com

+1 574 216 3342